
- . . _ - -- __-_ _ _____ . - - - - _ . - _ _ - - - - -

e
'

| ..

TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY
! CH ATTANOOGA. TENNESSEE 37401

1750 Qanstat Stzest Tcwor II. .

:

I October 2,1980

Mr. James P. O'Reilly, Director
i U.S. p=1ame W1=+=y nr==4 ==ie=

Office of Inspectim and Ehforcement
Regica II

; 101 Mariat.ta Street, suits 3100
Atlanta, G mrgia 30303

Dear Mr. O'Railly:

1BRE!|SSEE VALUEY MFDDtITY - SEQJ000 IEJCURR PIANT (MIT 1 - DOOGT
,

: NO. 50-327 - FACTUTY CRERATING T.Trum DPR-77 - REPORmBut CCCIERI!NCE
REPORF SG40-50-327/80148

| 1hs ent 1n==d report provides details ---- Tim the shield building-

vent numitor (1-RD-90-100) whids was dar lared irwi-abla due to loss
,

: of sample air flow. Ubis report is sukanitted in accordanr= with
! Sequoyah unit 1 Todmical W fi'= tion 6.9.1.13.b.

! Very truly yours,

WM VAIZEY AUDERITY

i

' J. R. Calhoun
Director of Numinar Power

Enclosure (3) ,

00 (Enclosure): t

Director (3) k
Oui,. of - I.<-ti. d u _ =emt
U.S. Hm1==r PC'l=*rwy hi-ir=
Washinatxm, DC 20555 \
Director (40) 14

' Office of Inspectim and Enforcement |

U.S. Nuclear P='1=6my nr==mimmim
Mashington, DC 20555

;

Hr. Bill Lavelles
p =1==r Safety Analysis Omnter
Palo Alto, t'alienta 94303

Mr. W. T. cottle, NRC Ir%E, Sequoyah
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